Ken confirmed quorum.

- 1. Meeting Minutes approval
 - a. No corrections. Carolyn approved, Cyndi seconded.
- 2. Bill Eastham's Concerns
 - a. Section's Compliance Review
 - i. Ken took floor and gave an overview of the email from Bill Eastman providing several objections with the announcement sent out for the Winery Outing. Ken then listed the various things we did as a response to Bill.
 - 1. We reviewed all available ASQ policies and procedures to ensure we were not out of compliance. Wednesday afternoon the working group (Vladimir, Ken, Connie and Carolyn) met to discuss. We then met with Regional Director, Michael Kirchner, to ensure we were not violating any ASQ policy or previous precedent. After review of policies, budget/business plan, review of the event, everything was appropriate.
 - b. Regional Director Review
 - i. Michael Kirchner took the floor to share his thoughts on the review of everything presented; Bill's concerns, the event details, the policies reviewed, our availability of funds, etc.
 - 1. Bill will be getting a reply from GCC chair, Nancy Noami. There is no violation of policy that we can see. There is no specific policy regarding the purchase of alcohol with ASQ funds (even within reason- i.e. tastings or moderate ticket options). They may look at implementation of a policy after further review if they find it necessary.
 - 2. As far as the Section is concerned, this matter is closed, unless it is later found after further review that there is an issue to be addressed.
 - 3. Should we be asked to weigh in again, answers should only come from Ken, Compliance Officer. If Bill asks for more than what has already been requested, we should direct him to Nancy (GCC chair).
 - c. Vladimir summarized and asked if there were any questions.
 - i. Jeff said we have had these events before and was not aware of any policies or guidance, and had not received any complaints or issues with prior events.
- 3. Data Privacy Training Ken's report
 - a. Everyone on the call has completed the training. Those who have not completed the training will not have access to SharePoint. Everyone in an elected position has complied. There are 3 listed who have not complied. Michael sent those names to Ken.
- 4. Preparation for the 5/15/22 Ranger Outing
 - a. Done so far

i.

- b. Remains to be done
- 5. Subsequent Programs
 - a. June 2022 Likely, Division Vladimir has several ideas, but has not had time to work them.
 - b. July 2022 Ranger Outing (indoors)

- c. August 2022 TBD
- 6. Backlogs
 - a. Defining the work
 - b. Assigning the work
- 7. Vision Meeting Backlogs, Staffing Strategy
 - a. Staffing Strategy
- 8. Streaming Initiative (from August 2021)
 - a. Training
 - i. Jeff to send out a Doodle to Board to test equipment at his home.
 - 1. Muzaffar
 - 2. Vladimir
 - 3. Connie action item look to last meeting to see who else volunteered for this.
 - b. Options
 - i. Streaming full
 - ii. Streaming Plan B (WebEx)

Vladimir adjourned meeting at 7:19, Cyndi Seconded it.















